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From: Hollinrake, Minister (BEIS) 
Sent: 04 November 2022 09:16 
To: Secretary Of State (Grant Shapps); SpAds Office (Private Office) 
Subject: RE: Post Office Horizon - GLO compensation 

Hello Catherine, 

The Minister has readout on the GLO submission this morning. He agrees with the recommendations. 

Let me know if there is anything else you need before putting to SoS. 

Thanks, 

John 

From: Hollinrake, Minister (BEIS) 
Sent: 02 November 2022 18:07 
To: Secretary Of State (Grant Shapps) 1 GRO 
Subject: RE: Post Office Horizon - GLO compensation 

Thanks Catherine. I was going to put this in the Minister's box tomorrow for a readout Friday. 

Thanks, 

John 

From: Secretary Of State (Grant Shapps) GRO 
Sent: 02 November 2022 17:46 ------------------------
To: Hollinrake, Minister (BEIS) -4 GRO 
Subject: RE: Post Office Horizon - GLO compensation 

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE: COMMERCIAL 

Hi John, 

I'll just be boxing this as routine in the Friday box. He might wait to decide until he's seen the intro sub (can test with 
SpAds). 

Thanks, 

Catherine 
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From: Brightwell, Rob (Business Sectors - Services Directorate) GRO 
Sent: 02 November 2022 14:37 
To: Submissions Distribution List GRO 
Cc: Bickerton, David Business Sectors DG Offices GRO I; Creswell, Carl (Business Sectors -
Services Directorate) i._._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO _._._._._._._._.__._._.WonesEleri (BEIS)_5----------- -- GRO Lovesey, James 
(Business Sectors .=.Services _Directoraate) GRO 

Michael, 

Elena (Business Sectors - Services 
Directorate) a GRO _ _  _ _ Snow2, Emily (BElS) GRO (Heath, Daniel 
(Corporate Services - Finance) C GRO Fitzherbert, Louis (Corporate Services -
Communications) GRO 

r 
; EbeIl2, Monique (Business Sectors - Infrastructure & Materials) 

GRO _._._ I Brooks, Eleanor (Services Directorate) I GRO ; Brooks-
White Jobshare GRO I White, Beth (Services Directorate) 
Subject: Post Office Horizon - GLO compensation 

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE: COMMERCIAL 

John 

I attach the submission mentioned to the Minister at this morning's meeting, which has been cleared by David 
Bickerton. We have a commission from SoS's office for a more general sitrep on Horizon issues. Suggested handling 
of the two is discussed in the notes to PSs section at the end of the attachment to the sub. 

Rob 

• Rob Brightwell 
Deputy Director, Services Directorate 
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